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Q&A Addendum 
Sports Facilities Video Board Upgrades 

RFP 5272015 
 
 

This document provides question and answer information pertaining to the above 
captioned RFP and will be updated as necessary. 
 
REMINDER:  It is the Respondent's responsibility to thoroughly examine and read the entire 
RFP document and any addenda to this RFP. 
 
 
Posted June 2, 2015 
 
Question: Can you send me the paperwork that is needed or a link to where I can find the 

bidding process information? Can you send me the video board size you are 
wanting and the pixel size that is requested?  

Answer: This solicitation and all corresponding documents can be found on our Hogbid 
website:  http://hogbid.uark.edu/index.php.  The specifications within the RFP 
document and corresponding Appendices include all the details/requirements. 

 
Posted June 15, 2015 
 
Question: Is general liability insurance $5M [RFP_5272015_-_Video_Board_Upgrades – 

WORD Doc. (pg. 10)] or $1M/$2M aggregate [RFP_5272015_-
_Video_Board_Upgrades – WORD Doc. (pg. 18)]? 

Answer: Aside from the discrepancy, we would like to see $1/2M minimum with $5M 
Umbrella Liability. 

 
Question: In Appendix I and under “Service Contracts” on Appendix II, it lists OPTION J – 

Parts and Labor years 3 -10 and OPTION K – Pre-Season Health Check years 3 -
10, but does not identify the specific venue.  Please confirm that you would like a 
“bundled”/Phased cost for Options J & K and not broken out for each venue. 

Answer: Provide per venue and cumulative should the University choose to upgrade all 
venues 

 
Question: Please confirm that a Payment/Performance Bond is not required to be included in 

this submittal, but only required at time of award at 25% and only a Surety Letter 
is needed in bid response. 

1 
 

http://hogbid.uark.edu/index.php


Answer: Please see last paragraph of 9.8 
 
Question: Will the current as built structural drawings be made available (Baum & 

 Barnhill)? 
Answer: Barnhill was part of structural drawings already posted.  It’s our intent to provide 

the drawings for Baum as soon as located. 
 

Question: Please confirm where the individual site Click Effects equipment is to be located 
(individual venue or central control room). 

Answer: Central Control Room. Refer to SB drawings and specs for more information. 
 

Question: Please confirm that video processors will be located at each venue and not the 
central control room. 

Answer: Confirmed. 
 

Question: Is the rear graphic (art TBD) at Baum intended to cover the entire back (inside of 
column 1 to inside of column 4) or is the graphic(s) to go between columns 1&2, 
2&3 and 3&4 leaving the brick exposed? 

Answer: For base bid use between 2&3 columns but would like to know the cost for the 
entire back as a potential alternate. 

 
Question: The RFP states that the bids in this RFP will be publicly opened.  Will the bid 

amounts be publicly tabulated at that time as well? 
Answer: No award will be made at bid opening.  Only names of respondents will be tabbed 

and a preliminary determination of proposal responsiveness will be made at that 
time. 

 
Question: Electrical as-built drawings for all venues included under this RFP? 
Answer: It is not our intention to provide these pre-bid, that’s what the walk-thru and 

facility access was for.    
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